
  
 
 
November 22, 2024 

 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Room 215  
1001 East 62nd Avenue 
Denver, CO 80216 
 
Attention: Amy Yeldell 

 
RE: Collett Property, Permit No. M-2024-012 and M-2022-051 Unresolved Problems Report  

  
Ms. Yeldell, 

On November 4, 2024, W.W. Clyde & Co. (WW Clyde) received a letter from the Division of 
Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) related to outstanding corrective actions required for 
Collett Property, Permit No. M-2024-012 and M-2022-051. The inspection documenting the 
“problems” and required corrective actions was conducted on August 7, 2024.  

As stated in the November 4, 2024, letter, WW Clyde must submit compliance documentation 
with corrective actions by December 4, 2024. To date WW Clyde has not performed any 
corrective actions in response to the inspection report.  

Per our telephone conversation on November 11, 2024, WW Clyde will address the Signs and 
Markers finding no later than December 31, 2024. Depending on subcontractor availability and 
site accessibility WW Clyde will the install armoring (i.e., riprap) around the culvert inlet/outlet 
as identified in the inspection report as soon as possible. Due to pending weather conditions, 
it will most likely not be possible to address the rilling, seeding, and undesirable vegetation 
conditions until Spring of 2025. WW Clyde will address these issues when snow conditions no 
longer exist and access to the site will not create additional problems due to wet/muddy 
conditions. 

If you need any more information regarding this project please contact me at 303-906-6611 or 
by email at cabeyta@wwclyde.net.  

Sincerely, 

 
Chris Abeyta 
Environmental Manager 


